ACENDA ITEM
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO RECEIVED
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEET  ~ 7 CLERK

2003 J8H 24 AN 8: 55

TO: Mayor and Counciimembers
FROM: Julian Castro, Councilmember, District 7
COPIES TO: City Manager; City Clerk; City Attorney; Assistant to City Council; Director of

Management & Budget; Director of Neighborhood Action; Director of Finance; File
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM FOR COUNCIL MEETING OF JANUARY 23,2003

DATE:  January 15, 2003

Your concurrence is requested in directing staff to place on the JANUARY 23,2003 City Council
Agenda an ordinance providing for the following adjustments in the amount of $200,606 (see
attachment A) to District 7’s One-Time Projects Budget and the creation of a new "Deco District
Parking Area Property Acquisition & Site Clearance” project fund with the following allocations:

¢ Reprogram the remaining balance set aside for Deco District Pedestrian Enhancements in the
amount of $169,197

= Reprogram the remaining balance set aside for St. Paul's Community Center Nutrition Site in the
amount of $15,233

» Reprogram the amount set aside for St. Mary's Literacy Center - SBC Pilot Program in the amount
of $3,000

» Reprogram the remaining balance set aside for Woodlawn Lake Park - July 4, 2000 Event in the
amount of $10,581

s Reprogram the remaining balance set aside for Woodlawn Lake Solar Call Boxes in the
amount of $963

« . _Reprogram the remaining balance set aside for School Zone Flasher - Carson Elementary School
in the amount of $1,631

Your support is appreciated.
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